Record No.

Address: 9988 Moravia Street, Ephraim, WI

Description

Situated near the top of a bluff on Moravia Street,
the frame schoolhouse is a rectangular building with
clapboard siding and limestone foundation. The gable
roof is surmounted by a hipped roof bel] tower Tocated
at the south end of the roof. Six 4/4 windews on both
the east and west sides of the school are symmetrically plac
while the main entry, a paneled single door, is located
on the south facade. The schoolhouse was originally about
half Mﬁw present size and without a bell tower when built in
1869 (J).

The interior of the school is characterized by
the same basic and functional design as the exterior.
Beaded wood panels are used for ceiling and wainscoating
in the single classroom. A metal floor register for heat
pierces the center of a wood plank floor.

(See continuation, page 5)

Architectural/Engineering Statement of Significance

ed,

By the 1890's it had attained its present form (K).
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Record No.

Address: 9988 Moravia Street, Ephraim, WI

Description

The school presently used as a museum, now has a small
portion to the south sectioned off as an entry and
office area. The building has retained its historic
and architectural integrity. v :

A split rail fence borders the west edge of the
property and lilac bushes and evergreens surround the
school itself. The Thomas Goodletson cabin,
included in the nomination has historical interest for
its association with the establishment of the Free
Evangelical Lutheran Church. Located approximately
100 feet southeast of the schoolhouse, the Goodletson
cabin was moved to the site in 1974 from its original
Tocation &owm% to the waterfront. Built in
1858-1860%" the Goodletson house is a single room cabin

with sleeping loft. The house, which measures approximately

12 feet x 16 feet, has a gabled roof and limestone
foundation. The walls are constructed of flat hewn
logs with dovetail notches. The mortar appears to
have been reinforced with concrete. The 4/4 windows
are framed with wooden trim.

Architectural/Engineering Statement of Significance
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See Continuation Sheet
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Record No.

Address: 9988 Morayia Street, Ephraim, WI /

Description
Architectural/Engineering Statement of Significance
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( Thamas Goodletson Cabin)
Address: 9988 Moravia Street

City: Ephraim County: Door

Zospd-; i A\

Ephraim Foundation

Owner's address: Ephraim, WI 54211

REGISTRATION INFORMATION
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NRHP Certification (date)
Listed in NRHP (LI)
Determined eligible in DOE process (DD)

Determined eligible in nomination process (DN)
Additional documentation added to nomination (AD)
Boundary increased (BI)

Boundary Decreased (BD)

Delisted (DL)

|11

Thematic or Multiple Resource Nomination Name (code)

Multiple Resources of Ephraim

NRHP List Name Gibraltar District School No. 2

Level of Significance

national (NA)
state (ST)
local (LO)

X

District Classfication

pivotal (P)
contributing (C)
non-contributing (NC)

R a——

—

Applicable Criteria

X __ event (A)
person (B)
architectue/engineering (C)
information potential (D)

—

215

220

230

340

70

80
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60

Criteria Considerations

religious property (A)
moved property (B)
birthplace or grave (C)
cemetery (D)

reconstructed property (E)
commemorative property (F)
less than 50 years old (G)

R

>
[a]
14
o

of Significance (code)
Edycation

Period of Significance
1869-1934

Review Board Date

USGS Quad Map
Ephraim Quadrangle

UTM Coordinates (Format: 99-999999-9999999)
16-486-740-5000080

Listed Acreage Less than one

Verbal Boundary Description 121-24-0028B

" Ephraim Plat, Lot 22 W of road, mdx.AH
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